INC.1909

‘t

CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT
MEETING DATE: September 17, 2024

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Pete Carr, City Manager

SUBJECT: Resolution to Update Execution Authority -- IRWM Water Project
(Action)

BACKGROUND:

The City previously entered into an agreement with the State of California to accept a grant from the
Integrated Regional Water Management (IRWM) program and utilize this funding for construction of a
drinking water well to help alleviate drought impact and improve the City’s ability to served drinking
water to an increased customer base. The original resolution named “Mayor or his designee” as
authorized to execute the contract.

ANALYSIS:

The proposed resolution, the template for which is provided to the City by the State, authorizes “City
Manager or his designee” to execute the contract. This relieves the Mayor of the burden of
communications and invoice administration, and brings this contract into alignment with how other
contracts are normally administered.

Attachment: Resolution 2024-XX re-authorizing grant acceptance and execution for the 6™ St drinking
water well

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution 2024-XX as presented re-authorizing grant acceptance and execution for the 6™ St
drinking water well.

FISCAL IMPACT OF RECOMMENDATION: None.



